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CITY OF KYLE

520 E. RR 150 Kyle, Texas 78640
Office (512) 262-3024 Fax (512) 262-3403

ADDENDUM NO. 1

Request for Qualifications
for Procurement of
Professional Engineering Services for
2023 Pavement Evaluation and Assessment
“K22-23.1”

October 21, 2022
Addenda Purpose
The purpose of this addendum is to modify/clarify sections of the issued RFQ or answer

questions received from prospective responders.

Clarifications and Answers

The following section, ANTICIPATED SERVICES, of the RFQ (page 5 of 7) is hereby
clarified as follows:

The following information is added to bullet number one:

On-system TxDOT facilities will not be evaluated. .

The following information is added to bullet number four:

The City of Kyle does not have an active database model at this time for this type of
information outside of the GIS system.

Emailed Questions and Answers

Q1: Are covers and back covers also included in the page count?

No, they are not included in the page count.



Q2. For the inventory of infrastructure in right-of-way, what level of accuracy is
required?

We anticipate there will be some levels of discretion with the data collected. The data is
not expected to be surveyed but will be used for estimating purposes for future projects.

Q3. Can the city provide a GIS file (shapefile or geodatabase file) for help in
preparation of our response?

Supporting GIS file for City streets inside Kyle City limits has been added to the RFQ
page on the City of Kyle Website. Please refer to the Supporting Documents.

Q4. Will estimated costs for recommend improvement projects be included in this
assessment?

Yes, we will desire estimates for the project. Due to road improvement budget and
rapidly changing market, estimates will probably be more of a broad approach (cost per
foot of micro-surface, mill and overlay, efc.)

Q5. Is this the first time the City will be collecting all the information on signage, street
striping, etc.?

Yes, this data has never been collected before.

Q6. Is the City looking for the assessment information to be provided in a GIS database
file?

Yes, all of the collected information will need to be provided to the City in a format fo be
incorporated to the existing GIS database. The City would like to see the information
presented in a block by block format.

Q7. Will information also need to be collected for fire hydrants, valves, and other
water/wastewater assets?

No, this will not be necessary as the City already has all of this information.
Please acknowledge receipt of Addendum No. 1 in your cover letter.
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Leon Barba, P.E.
City Engineer



